July 13 union meeting minutes

Called to order at 5:32

All officers were present except Jim Binger and Dave Boetcher

7 New members were sworn in.

June 2023 Membership minutes were posted in back. MMSP to approve minutes. There was discussion about what letters to the local should be included in their entirety in the minutes. We will follow up with the 6th district.

Bills were posted in back. MMSP to pay bills.

Treasure report was read by Greg Storkson.

Total income 280,082.10

Expenses 491,475.11

Net income -(211,393.01)

Beginning cash 3,953,287.24

Ending cash 4,642,387.64

Total assets 4,467,353.89

Communications

MMSP to donate \$500 to IBEW unity fund.

MMSP to donate \$500 to Electrical Worker Historical Society.

Thank you from the Goodman Center.

MMSP to donate \$300 to IBEW Local 9 golf outing for a hole sponsorship.

MMSP to donate \$400 to the Ironworkers local 383.

Motion to buy 2 tables at the Madison Area Conservation Dinner. Vote held over until next month.

MMSP to donate \$500 to IBEW 890 Renew golf outing.

MMSP to donate \$500 to IBEW Local 2304 for the united way campaign.

E-board report was read by Kevin Klepper. MMSP to approve.

Business Agent report by Josh Stern. 26 open calls from 8 different contractors, work is still very busy.

Organizer report by Pablo Baxter. Pablo Attended latino career fair, had success in organizing at least 1 new member. They are still working from all the contacts from the career fair at Alliant energy Center. They will be working with Local tv station for local advertising.

Business Manager by Mike Killian. Met with DSPS and had discussions about what code book to take the state JW/Masters test. The state is working on updating the code, hopefully by fall of 2022. NECA and business managers have been meeting on how to man the upcoming workload. The industry is expected to continue to grow. JATC has approved up to 90 first year apprentices. Grievance against Wil-Surge resulted in us winning, and all remaining work will be done by a union contractor. Got good feedback from the health screen that was done in June. Mallards game is next week, you can still request tickets until Friday the 14th, or call the hall. 6th district progress report on RENEW and Women's committee. MMSP to send 1 person from RENEW, 1 person from Women's conference, and 2 business agents. There is a part time custodian position open at the labor temple. Ron Jungenberg has passed away. Discussion about what code cycle we will have available to take in night school. Discussion about what code cycle CEU will apply to Wisconsin.

RENEW report by new co-chairs Ben Castle and Ben Steiner. Sessions at McPike park went well, still 2 more concerts coming up. The trip to Aztalan led by Mitch Johnson went very well. Outreach Magic festival is coming up in August.

EWMC by Shaun Daniels. June 10, they went to Salis house . Had a booth at Junteenth. June 25 had the first annual summer picnic. They are looking at a Brewers game yet this fall.

Unfinished business. None

New Business

MMSP to donate \$1000 to Wi River Habitat for Humanity.

MMSP to donate \$1000 to SCFL for labor fest.

Good of the Union

Pablo Baxter reminded us that EWMC has been donating labor at Salis house for over a year and is looking for more help.

Josh Stern asked MGE customers to call the them and bargain in good faith.

Lisa Goodman wanted to congratulate Ammu and Carol Grundahl for recognition by the daily reporter for women in construction. Lisa asked for past newsletters to be on the website.

Ben Cisler noted that Hill Electric was doing temp electric for Festa Italia.

Moment of silence for Ron Juengenberg

\$100 attendance winner was Nolan Spranger

Suchomen had 4 winners. Suchomen raised \$34 Meeting adjourned at7:26 Respectfully submitted by Kevin Klepper.